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frout June 1951,| |a fumanisn officer candidatve school

ying lreated in the former Ilmperial and lioyal Austrian Cadet Acadery, in a

park near the so~called Young “oods on the southwestern perimeter of Sibiu .

(R _35/R 20), on the cast side of the road to . oplaca (R 35/ 19) 25X1
rricer candidates who wire between 15 and 20 years 0l1¢ 4

| [courses for young humanian ofiicer cardidates of all

Lranchins of service were continuously held at the school .| ] 25X1
the arrival of fumanian officer candicdates at the Sibiu rajiiroad

stabion in the fall of 1950,

e Rumanizn military arsenal was located northeast ol tre ollficer cancicdate
hanl. and on the sape side of the road. I was an old installation vhich,
vins eguinred with modern

on

rachinery.| e zrsenal wag to be noved Lo the
area of fwrigr (R 35/7 L9). The arcenal pronises, which vere fuarded {ron
watchtowers, »ad a road frentage of alout 150 retrrs and extended in cemth
Tor alout 100 reters. It contained seversl larpe orkshop~like buildings.

[ | the unloading of shipments of damaped vieapons

id vehicies at the oibiu railroad station. Materiel recuiring repair, which
was hauled frem the station %o thie arsenal by caterpillar tractors, included
larce ouantities of AA guns and field funs, a fevi heavy artillery pleces,

and undebermined quantities of trucks of various types andstanks with damaged
tracks and suspensions or without tracks and suspensions. The tanks observed
wer+ only aboul, L meters long, had bogle vheoels arxl track-supporting rollers,
and nounted a rather long, siim gun barrel with a muazzle brake with bafiles.
Overhauled weapons and vehicles were usually shipped aviay by the trainload.
They always had a new coat of paint, and artilicry nieces werc equipped with
yew leather covers over muzzles and trenchblocks. [ | the en- 25X1
¢raining ol eoverhauled AA funs cf ahout 50 rm, artillery pieces of fron 100 :
te 120 rmi on vheels with rubber tires, lirbers, ficld kitchens and trucxs.

never saw tanks being shipred out. The arcenal wao opcrated

Dy numenian eoidiers and civilians, and L7 personnel of Rumanian labor
battalions., '

In lay or Jure 1951, Jor the last tine, Jumanian artillery units were ghserved
in a larre barrcacks insfallation of [ our~-story ! rick builcings on the vest

side of the rsad to Cisnadie (R 3547 29). Then leaving the Lilleting area

ror field traiaing, the iroops were equipred with artillery pieces of about .

CLASSIFICATIGBONEIDENYIAY; "CL/U ™ C77T0T L7 DLy

Bocument No. __-—- _@I ________
No Change In € [] 25X1

D Diiatsiied

Glass. 6ts -0 S s (©
Auth.: Ha '¢-2
Approved For Release 2006/03/18 : CIA-RDP82-0 B8Y8010566mbbo4-3




25X1

25X1
25X1
25X1
25X1

25X1

: jéﬁémﬂﬂm3M8;LCIK#RDP82-OC 457R010500110004-3

-

A0C mm with limbers drawn Ly teams of six horses each. The artillery vieces
had¢ short barrels, protective shields and spoked wheels without rubber tires,.

is Another barracks installation, adjoining the sbove mentioned Artillery
Darracks to the south, guartered an undetorrined nurber of Rumanian treops
who wore bereits. Ho specific information on these troops counld he supplied,

-~ There were two more barracks installations on the road to Trasov (8 35/% 37).
Cne of then was the so-called Covalry Derracks which guartersed a mounted
unite

G, The Torrer Tonved Darracks in the northwestern secior of Sibiu, vhich was
located on tihe cast dank of the Cibin Eiver and on the north side of the
stroew leading Lo the Turniser Dorough, had been vacated by Rumanian troops

about June 1951 and wes later reconditioned. | [ the . 25X1
instailation was intended to house the administration el seversl nearby
facteries.

» Until Jume 1951, the ¥Wilitia headquarters was located on the main square
in the center of the city, opposite the Catholle church. Cifices and apartments
of securily personnel were located cn Lhe former Schewis Lane, opnosite
girls? secondary scheol. Security personnsl wore army-style uniforms
rhi=bive service color, #

~5

o o Loviet troops were noticed in the city of Sibiu amd its vicinity until
July 2951, 4 locomotive enginecr said that Soviet troop trains had been conveved
Lo western Romania between Yarch and May 1951, | | 25X1
[]soviet units were nermanently garrisoned in Craiova (R 3.73L/A G3). #%
- L]

O

» Rumanians whe veres considered politically unreliable and merbers of the
Hungarian minority wore inducved inbe special labor battaliens for a tro-year
period rather than inte repgular troop units. Cnly vart of the personnel of
the labor battalions wore unilorns. ’

10, The pecrle ol Sihkin were cautioned not to go to remote localities and mountain
lodsres in the Carpathian Mis. because of partisan activities thores

* Comrent. This report substantially confirms information of April 1955
P §

| | concerning military installabions in Siviu and their
occupation,
it Compent, “Tis TLALERmeNT G§upports previous ‘nlormation cencerning

the presence of Doviet treops in Craiova.
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